STATE OF NEVADA
BRIAN SANDOVAL PATRICK GAVIN
Governor o Executive Director

STATE PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL AUTHORITY

1749 North Stewart Street Suite 40
Carson City, Nevada 89706-2543
(775) 687 - 9174 - Fax: (775) 687 — 9113

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL AND
CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

February 19, 2018

Quest Preparatory Academy

c/o Joshua Kern, Receiver

1101 17" St Northwest, Suite 2200
Washington, DC 20036

Re: Notice of Intent to Terminate Quest Preparatory Academy’s Charter School Contract
Mr. Kern,

Pursuant to NRS 388A.330, this correspondence constitutes the State Public Charter School
Authority’s Notice of Intent to Terminate Quest Preparatory Academy’s charter school contract. As
you are aware, at the February 16, 2018 SPCSA Board meeting, the SPCSA Board voted to issue
this Notice.

This Notice is based on Quest Preparatory Academy being rated in the lowest 5 percent of public
schools pursuant to the Department of Education’s statewide system of accountability.

Now that the SPCSA Board has voted to issue this Notice, pursuant to NRS 388A.330, the
following will occur:

1. Quest Preparatory Academy will be provided with at least 30 days to correct the deficiencies
identified above. This period begins as of the date of this Notice, February 19, 2018, and
ends on April 2, 2018.

2. The SPCSA Board will make determination regarding whether Quest Preparatory Academy
has corrected the deficiencies identified above to the satisfaction of the Authority at its April
27, 2018 Board meeting.

3. Inthe event that the SPCSA Board determines at its April 27, 2018 Board meeting that
Quest Preparatory Academy has not corrected the deficiencies identified above, a public



hearing will be held on May 14, 2018 in order for the SPCSA Board to make a
determination regarding whether to terminate Quest Preparatory Academy’s charter school
contract.

Note that the Authority and Quest Preparatory Academy may agree in writing to different time
periods than those prescribed by NRS 388A.330.

Finally, no action by the SPCSA Board to terminate Quest Preparatory Academy’s charter school

contract would be effective until the end of the 2017-2018 school year.

Sincerely,

Jason Guinasso
Board Chair
State Public Charter School Authority

cc: Patrick Gavin; Executive Director, State Public Charter School Authority
(via electronic mail only)
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